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~  DEPARTMENT OF 1HE AIR FORCE
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM
QT

25 April 1968

COLONEL CARTEER~

AFSC has asked us to hold their hand to
obtain an advance foreign clearance for the
recovery aircraft and to give approval in
advance (waive AFSCM 60-1) for the recovery
aircraft to deploy to foreign bases in an ]
emergency (see 23 April 1968 letter).

The probability of needing to deploy the
recovery aircraft is remote, but I believe that
it is only prudent to clear away the possible
road blocks ahead of time. Therefore, recommend
that we tell AFSC to go ahead and make the advance
arrangements by sending them this answer.
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25 April 1968

MEMORANDUM FOR AFSC (SCS8)

SUBJECT: Forelgn Clearances
REFERENCE: SC38 letter, same subject, dated 23 April 1968

We agree that a waiver to AFSCM 60-1 should be cbtained
to permit the dispatch of recovery aircraft to foreign bases
under emergency conditions in support of progrems 110 and 846
and that foreign clearances should be obtained in advance to
avold possible delays and misunderstandings when an emergency

ariszes.

RUSSELL A. BERG
Brigadier General, USAF
Director

Office of Space Systems
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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
WASHINGTON

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

25 April 1968

MEMORANDUM FOR AFSC (SCSS)
SUBJECT: Foreign Clearances

REFERENCE: SCSS letter, same subject, dated 23 April 1968

We agree that a waiver to AFSCM 60-1 should be obtained i
to permit the dispatch of recovery aircraft to foreign bases
under emergency conditions in support of programs 110 and 846
and that foreign clearances should be obtained in advance to
avold possible delays and misunderstandings when an emergency

arises.

RUSSELL A. BERG
Brigadier General, USAF
Director

Office of Space Systems
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